


NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO 

BOARD OF ALDERMEN 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 11, 2025 

6:00 P.M. 

PAGE 2 

16. Consideration/Appointment/Reappointment of Members to the Building Committee

17. Consideration/Appointment of Members to the Strategic Planning Committee

18. Consideration/Appointment/Reappointment of Members to the Board of Adjustments and Appeals

19. Rabies Vaccination Clinic Announcement

State of Texas 

County of Cameron 

Town of Rancho Viejo 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and correct copy of 

said NOTICE, which has been posted on the window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient and readily 

accessible to the General Public, on June 6, 2025, at 5:00 PM and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time said 

meeting was convened. 

�
-" Adm;,;s,ra,o, 







3. Invocation and Pledge: 

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag: 

"I pledge allegiance to the 

Flag of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one 

nation under God, indivisible, 

with liberty and justice for 

all." 
AND the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag: 

"Honor the Texas flag; I 

pledge allegiance to thee, 

Texas, one state under God, 

one and indivisible." 















TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO 
BOARD OF ALDERMEN 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2025 

 
A REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, was held 

on May 13, 2025, at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, 
TEXAS to consider the following items: 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Maribel Guerrero at 6:00 PM. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: 
Roll call was made by Isabel Perales, Interim Town Administrator. 
 
Members present at the meeting were: Christi Burnias, Todd Day, Mark Johnson, Marcos Ricoy, and Javier 
Vera. 
A quorum was present at the meeting. 
 
Legal Counsel David Irwin, Police Chief Robert Tyler, and Interim Town Administrator Isabel Perales, were 
also present at the meeting.  
 
Those present in the audience were: 
Peter Harris  Liz Harris  Judy Kennedy  Fred Kennedy 
Roy Green  Mario Maldonado Esteban Delgadillo Jason Martinez, GrantWorks 
 
3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE: 
Mayor Guerrero led the group in the invocation and the pledge of allegiance to the American and Texas 
Flags. 
 
4. ACTION ON CANVASS RESULTS OF MAY 3, 2025, ELECTION OF TOWN OFFICIALS AND ADOPT 
RESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF ELECTION: 
Mayor Guerrero read the canvass results of May 3, 2025, election and the resolution to adopt said results. 
 
Motion was made by Alderman Johnson, seconded by Alderwoman Burnias, and unanimously carried, to 
accept the results of the May 3, 2025, election and approve Resolution No. 412 - A RESOLUTION AND 
ORDER CANVASSING RETURNS AND DECLARING RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD IN THE TOWN 
OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS ON MAY 3, 2025, FOR ONE MAYOR AND TWO ALDERMAN FOR A TWO-YEAR 
TERM. 
 
5. ACTION OF ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION: 
Mayor Guerrero issued the Certificates of Election to Mayor Todd Day, Alderman Javier Vera, and 
Alderman Abelardo “Lalo” Gonzalez. 
 
6. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND INSTALLATION OF ELECTED OFFICIALS: 
Rancho Viejo Municipal Judge, Javier Gonzalez administered the Oath of Office to the newly elected 
officials, Mayor Todd Day, Alderman Javier Vera, and Alderman Abelardo “Lalo” Gonzalez. 



MAY 13, 2025              PAGE 2 
 
7. BOARD OF ALDERMAN RECOGNITION: 
Mayor Todd Day recognized Alderman Marcos Ricoy for his years of service and work for the Town. He 
also recognized Mayor Maribel Guerrero for her many years of exceptional service and contributions 
and serving on different committees as Alderwoman and Mayor for the Town of Rancho Viejo. 
 
8. CONSIDERATION/APPOINTMENT TO FILL THE VACANCY FOR THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF TODD DAY AS 
ALDERMAN UNTIL THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION (MAY 2026) IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS LGC § 22.010: 
Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman Johnson, and unanimously carried to appoint 
Peter Harris, to fill the vacancy for the unexpired term of Todd Day as Alderman until the next general 
election, May 2026, in accordance with Texas LGC § 22.010. 
 
9. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND INSTALLATION OF PERSON APPOINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TEXAS LGC § 20.010: 
Judge Gonzalez administered the Oath of Office to Peter Harris, appointed Alderman, in accordance with 
Texas LGC § 20.010 
 
10. CONSIDERATION/APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO-TEM: 
Mayor Day recommended the appointment of Javier Vera as Mayor Pro-Tem.  
 
Motion was made by Alderman Johnson, and seconded by Alderwoman Burnias, and unanimously 
approved, to appoint Alderman Javier Vera, as Mayor Pro-Tem. 
 
11. APRIL 2025 POLICE REPORT- CHIEF OF POLICE: 
Police Chief Tyler went over the April 2025 Police Report.  He talked about the speed trailer and state of 
the fleet. 
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Aldermen Vera and Alderman Johnson opened the meeting for public comments.  
 
Robert Opel introduced himself as a new resident to Rancho Viejo and he is a photographer.  He asked 
about a ‘photo club’ and maybe having a photo contest, he also asked about the Beautification 
Committee. 
 
Motion was made by Alderman Johnson, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to close 
public comment.  
 
13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING APRIL 8, 2025: 
Motion was made by Alderman Johnson, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to 
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on April 8, 2025, as written. 
 
14. CONSIDERATION/ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERNMAN OF THE TOWN OF 
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, AUTHORIUZING BANK ACCOUNTS AND DEPOSITORY HERETOFORE ESTABLISHED 
AND AUHTORIZING CERTAIN PERSONS TO SIGN CHECKS AND OTHER NECESSARY TRANSACTIONS FOR 
SAME: 



 
MAY 13, 2025              PAGE 3 
 
A motion was made by Alderman Johnson, seconded by Alderman Burnias, and unanimously carried, to 
approve Resolution No. 413 – A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AUTHORIZING THE 
CONTINUATION OF EXISTING BANK ACCOUNTS AND DEPOSITORY ARRANGEMENTS, AND DESIGNATING 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CHECKS AND RELATED FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS. 
 
15. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) MULTI-USE FACILITY PROJECT UPDATE – RUDY GOMEZ, GMS 
ARCHITECTS, JASON MARTINEZ, GRANTWORKS: 
Mr. Jason Martinez of GrantWorks provided an update on the ARPA-funded Multi-Use Facility Project. He 
noted that $71,013.66 in funds remain available, with obligations in place for pending change orders. 
These funds may be used for engineering payments and parking lot upgrades.  
 
16. REVIEW/POSSIBLE ACTION OF BIDS FOR TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO STREET AND DRAINAGE REPAIRS 
SANTA ANA AVENUE AND PLANTATION DRIVE AND AWARD OF CONTRACT: 
Mr. Jose Munoz of Munoz Engineering gave a brief summary of the 4 bids that were submitted bids.  He 
recommended G&T Paving was identified as the lowest responsible bidder. The project may commence 
upon contract execution, which is expected to be finalized within 2–3 weeks following the bond posting 
and preconstruction meeting. Construction duration is estimated at about 60 days. 
 
Alderman Vera raised concerns regarding slope and drainage, emphasizing the need to replace the existing 
system with improved valley gutters and inlet channels. 
 
Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman Burnias, and unanimously approved, to 
accept the bid from G&T Paving and proceed with an agreement to commence construction. 
 
17. STREET STUDY UPDATE – JOSE MUNOZ, GUZMAN & MUNOZ ENGINEERING: 
Mr. Munoz, Guzman & Munoz Engineering gave a progress update.  They are currently reviewing the 
header program and will be working on a reconstruction in coordination with VMUD #2, and a 
comprehensive maintenance program. 
 
18. CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON A RESOLUTON BY THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS SUSPENDING 
THE JUNE 24, 2025, EFFECTIVE DATE OF PROPOSAL BY THE TEXAS GAS SERVICE COMPANY, A DIVISON OF 
ONE GAS, INC. – RIO GRANDE VALLEY SERVICE AREA, TO IMPLEMENT INTERIM GRIP RATE ADJUSTMENTS 
FOR GAS UTILITY INVESTMENT IN 2024 AND REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE 
COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL: 
Motion was made by Alderman Johnson, seconded by Alderwoman Burnias, and unanimously carried, to 
approve Resolution No. 414  - A RESOLUTION SUSPENDING the JUNE 24, 2025, EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE 
TEXAS GAS SERVICE COMPANY, A DIVISION OF ONCE GAS, INC. – RIO GRANDE VALLEY SERVICE AREA, TO 
IMPLEMENT INTERIM RATE FOR GAS UTILITY INVESTMENT IN 2024 AND REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL.  THE RESOLUTION ALSO DIRECTS THAT A COPY BE 
DELIVERED TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL. 
 
19. ADJOURN: 
Motion was made by Alderman Johnson, seconded by Alderwoman Burnias, and unanimously caried to 
adjourn at 7:07 PM.  



MAY 13, 2025              PAGE 4 
 
 
BY: ____________________________________ 
        Isabel Perales, Interim Town Administrator 
 
APPROVED: _____________________________ 
                       Todd Day, Mayor 
 
DATE: __________________________________ 
 
















































































































